[Tocénok YebakoBo Haxomutcs B 12 kM ot ropoaa TyraeB. CBoE Ha3BaHHE OH MOJYYHII OT .
YebOakoBo, KOTOpas CTOUT HemoAayl€ky. Psamom ¢ aepeBHell mpotekaeT peka [lederna (Ha3BaHue
OCTaJOCh OT IUIEMEHU Meps, KOTOpble Haceasuu 3TH Mecta). Camas pacrpocTpaH€HHas pbida B
peke — miIoTBa. B HEKOTOphIX MecTax e€ Ha3bIBalOT «uebaky». OTCI0/la Ha3BaHHWE JEPEBHU U
nocénka. B xonme XIX nauame XX Beka 3eMiM BOKPYTr CTaHIMH YeOakoBO MpHHAJICKAIH
nomemuky KpyrimkoBy, ycaar0a, KOTOPOTo pacroiarajiach HEOAanEKy.

B 1898 romy 3aBepmmioch CTpOUTEILCTBO KeJIe3HOW moporu SIpocnaBib — PRIOMHCK, B 3TOM
e roay Ha ctaHiuu YebakoBO crenall MepBYyI0 OCTAaHOBKY maccakupckuii moe3n. B 1900 romy
OBLJIO TOCTPOEHO 3JaHHE KEJIE3HOJOPOKHOW cTaHIMM (Bok3ana). [locTerneHHO cTaHIMS
MPEBPATUIIACH B MIOCETIOK.
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YebakoBckas mkosa ocHoBana B 1905 roxay, 3manue O0bu1o moctpoeHo B 1937 roxy, ¢ 1937 mo
1941 rox B 3manum pacrnonaraioch YeGakoBckoe negaroruueckoe yuumnuiie, ¢ 1941 mo 1943 rox
TOCTIUTAJb JJIsl COBETCKUX PaHEHHBIX 00HII0B, ¢ 1943 mo 1948 roa cnenrocnurtaib Jjis HEMEIIKUX
BOCHHOIUICHHBIX, ¢ 1949 roga no Hacrtosiee Bpems: YebakoBckas cpeHss 1iKoJa. 3Aech padboTtan
H.M. TI'onoBun ¢ 1917 rona no 1954 roxn, TanaHTIuBBIN Tenaror, KpaeBeJ U yUEHbBIM, CO3/aTelb
MEPBOTO COBETCKOro OyKBapsi, BBIIEPIKABIIETO 8§ W3JaHUN, MO 3TOMY Yy4eOHUKY BCE LUKO/bI
CoBetckoro coro3a 00yyanu peost B TedueHuu 10 ser.



Chebakovo village :

Chebakovo village is located 12 km from the town of Tutaev. It got its name from D. Chebakovo,
which stands nearby. The Pechegda River flows near the village (the name remains from the Merya
tribe who inhabited these places). The most common fish in the river is roach. In some places it is
called "chebak". Hence the name of the village and settlement. At the end of the XIX - early XX

century, the land around Chebakovo station belonged to the landowner Kruglikov, whose estate was
located nearby.
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In 1898, the construction of the Yaroslavl — Rybinsk railway was completed, and in the same
year a passenger train made its first stop at Chebakovo station. In 1900, the building of the railway
station (station) was built. Gradually, the station turned into a village.
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Chebakov school was founded in 1905, the building was built in 1937, from 1937 to 1941 the
Chebakov Pedagogical College was located in the building, from 1941 to 1943 a hospital for Soviet
wounded soldiers, from 1943 to 1948 a special hospital for German prisoners of war, from 1949 to
the present Chebakov secondary school. N.M. Golovin worked here from 1917 to 1954, a talented
teacher, local historian and scientist, the creator of the first Soviet primer, which went through 8
editions, according to this textbook the entire Soviet Union taught children for 10 years.



